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RELEASE IN PART BS5, Bé

“ .

From: Mills, Chery! D <MillsCD@state.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2011 5:37 AM
To: H :
Subject: Re: B6
‘ B5
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Monday, December 26, 2011 07:29 AM
To: Mills, Cheryl D
Subject: Re; B6
And same to you!| B5
From: Mills, Cheryl D [mailto:MillsCD@state.gov]
Sent: Monday, December 26, 2011 07:17 AM
To: H
Subject: Fw: B6
Happy Christmas!
B5
Cdm
From: Carson, Johnnie
Sent: Friday, December 23, 2011 04:40 PM
To: Mills, Cheryl D
Subject: B6
Cheryl:  As | mentioned briefly yesterday, we need to send out a new Charge'to run our embassy in Khartoum for a !
year beginning this summer. Amb. Mary Yates, who is serving presently as TDY CDA in Khartoum, departs mid- :
February. She will not be able to return to Khartoum for further CDA service after her departure. Her DCM. Dennis |
Hankins, departs in July. BS |
B6

| have attached a fuller bio of to the bottom of this note.
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Thanks for your support. And all the best for the Holidays.

Johnnie

B6

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.
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